Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: January 02, 2025
RE: Award Contract C000961 from Cooperative Contract CS242555037 —

QVL - Temporary Clerical and Laborer Personnel Term & Supply —
Countywide with Superior Blessings LLC

Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract C000961 from contract
C(C242555037 established by the State of Missouri as a cooperative contract Qualified
Vendors List (QVL) for the purchase of temporary clerical and laborer personnel
services. Consistent with the concept of a QVL and allowing for the County to have
three specific vendors from whom to obtain quotes as opposed to all 43 contractors on the
state’s QVL, the County is establishing three contracts to be used for specific project
quotes at the time a county office or department determines it needs clerical or labor
support. The County will contract with a Missouri firm, Superior Blessings LLC of
Columbia, Missouri. The labor market is such that contractors are unwilling to contract
for a specific period of time for any as-yet-to-be-determined clerical or labor support
project at fixed pricing.

The contract period will run January 01, 2025 through November 30, 2025. There are two
(2) one-year renewal options available.

This is a Countywide Term and Supply contract.

/lp

c Contract File



